
West Virginia State University Board of Governors 
Academic Policies Committee 

Erickson Alumni Center, Weisberg Lounge 
September 15, 2016 

10:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. 
Agenda 

 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 

2. Election of Committee Chair       Action 
 

3. Election of Presiding Officer in Absence of Committee Chair  Action 
 

4. Verification of Appropriate Notice of Public Meeting   Action          2 
 

5. Review and Approval of Agenda      Action          1 
 

6. Review and Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting   Action          3 
 

7. University Recommendations and Reports 
 
7.1 HEPC Compact Submission        Information/Action          5  

 
8. Next Meeting Date – November 10, 2016 

 
9. Adjournment 

 

1



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

West Virginia State University 
Academic Policies Committee 

 
Date/Time: 9/15/2016 -- 10:30 AM 

Location: 

West Virginia State University, Erickson Alumni Center, Weisberg Lounge, Institute, WV 
 

 
Purpose: To conduct regular business of the Committee in preparation for the September 15, 2016 Board of 
Governors meeting. 

Notes: 

This is a compliant meeting. 
 
 

Meeting was approved: 9/7/2016 12:01:38 PM 

2



   

West Virginia State University Board of Governors 
Academic Policies Committee  

Erickson Alumni Center, Weisberg Lounge 
Minutes 

June 16, 2016 
 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call  

Dr. Thralls called the meeting of the West Virginia State University Board of Governors 
Academic Policies Committee to order at 10:30 a.m. 
 
Present: Dr. Guetzloff, Mr. Lipscomb, Ms. Pitchford, and Dr. Thralls. Several members of the 
administration, faculty, and staff were also present. 

 
2. Verification of Appropriate Notice of Public Meeting 

Dr. Thralls announced the Verification of Appropriate Notice of Public Meeting. 
 
3. Review and Approval of Agenda 

Dr. Thralls asked for approval of the agenda. Ms. Pitchford made the motion, and it was 
seconded by Dr. Guetzloff.  The motion passed.  

 
4. Review and Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting 

Dr. Thralls asked for approval of the minutes from the April 28, 2016 meeting. Ms. Pitchford 
made the motion, and it was seconded by Dr. Guetzloff.  The motion passed. 
 

5. University Recommendations and Reports 
 

1) Other Business 
a. Program Review Schedule – The schedule for the upcoming year was given 

out to the committee. 
b. Academic Affairs Office Program Initiatives 

i. International Student Recruitment and Partnerships – Provost 
Jayasuriya provided the committee with extensive information on the 
international programs offered. This included information about the ESL 
program and its applicants, the Office of International Affairs, and 
partnerships with the University of Charleston, Ningbo University of 
Technology (NUBT), University of Sharjah, the Saudi Arabian Cultural 
Mission (SACM), along with six universities in Mexico. 

ii. The Learning House – Provost Jayasuriya provided the Committee with 
extensive information regarding the online programs offered. This included 
information about the partnership with The Learning House, the new online 
interface called Moodle, course migration from Sakai to Moodle, course 
development, Center for Online Learning support, marketing, students, and 
enrollment.  

3



   

iii. Academic Educational Outreach – Mr. Nathan Gainer provided the 
Committee with extensive information about the Academic Educational 
Outreach program of Early Enrollment. This included how the program benefits 
students, the coding of classes in Banner, application for accreditation with the 
National Alliance of Concurrent Enrollment Partnerships (NACEP), how West 
Virginia State University is the only university in the state to offer this program, 
and how instructors are approved to teach classes. Mr. Gainer also expressed 
future goals to have at least 1,000 students enrolled in the upcoming semesters, 
and for the 1 + 3 program to be stronger by researching how to get students on 
campus. One of these methods may be offering non general education classes.   

 
6. Next Meeting Date  
 September 28, 2016  
 

7. Adjournment 
With there being no further business, a motion was made by Dr. Guetzloff, and seconded by 
Ms. Pitchford to adjourn the meeting. The motion passed. The meeting adjourned at 11:31 a.m.  
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Betsy L. Allen  
 
 
 

4



WEST VIRGINIA STATE UNIVERSITY 
INSTITUTIONAL COMPACT REPORTING ELEMENTS 

REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 15, 2016 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commission (Commission) has statutory 
responsibility for developing a five-year statewide master plan for higher education that sets 
forth system goals, objectives, and strategies and is aligned with meeting the goals of the state. 
The Legislature has identified in state code eight areas of special emphasis: economic and 
workforce development, education access and affordability, innovation, student preparation, 
degree and/or program completion, intra-and inter-system cooperation and collaboration, 
research, and teaching and learning. 
 
This new master plan meets the Commission’s statutory obligation for the years 2013 to 2018 
and is titled, Leading the Way: Access. Success. Impact. It sets forth the overarching goals of the 
state’s system of higher education and articulates strategic objectives to be met over its five-year 
scope. The master plan sets forth how the Commission will work toward the system’s goals and 
provides recommendations for how institutions can help achieve these goals. The role of this 
master plan is to coordinate the efforts of the various institutions of higher education in the state 
in a way that recognizes and capitalizes on each institution’s unique mission and contributions. 
Through the compact reporting process, the Commission asks each college and university to set 
goals consistent with this master plan and the institution’s mission and to account for progress 
toward those goals. 
 
This new master plan for the years 2013 through 2018 focuses the efforts of the system on three 
mutually reinforcing areas: access to higher education, student success, and the impact 
institutions have on the state. Consistent with Series 49 Legislative Rule on the accountability 
system of the Commission, each institution is to develop a Compact to address the goals in each 
of the focal areas and annually submit a report on progress. This model consists of setting 
tangible objectives for the master plan time period, developing and carrying out institutional 
strategies to move the institution toward meeting the objective, and developing and executing 
assessment to evaluate progress and effectiveness of the strategies and to guide future efforts. 
 
In the master plan, there are two types of objectives. The first are objectives that are the same 
exact challenge at all institutions (e.g., enrollment, retention rates, graduation rates, etc.). The 
Commission identified uniform quantitative metrics for the system and set targets for the system 
to reach. Institutions, through the Compact process, will set targets for their institutions on these 
metrics, develop strategies for the master planning time period to meet the targets, and create a 

5



means of assessment. Reporting in subsequent years will consist of: 1) data updates; 2) narratives 
explaining progress on the metrics and strategies; and 3) the results of their assessment and how 
the results will guide future efforts. 
 
The second type of master plan objectives is in areas such as efforts focused on access and 
ensuring academic quality where there is need of progress for all institutions, but differences in 
mission and context require that institutions have the latitude to identify the specific focus of 
their efforts and develop comprehensive plans for addressing the challenge. These 
comprehensive plans are to be consistent with institution mission, articulate objectives and 
strategies to meet them, and set forth how the institution will assess its progress. Subsequent 
Compacts will report on activities based on the comprehensive plans during the reporting year, 
the results of assessment, and decisions made based on that assessment for the next year’s 
activities. 

6



WEST VIRGINIA STATE UNIVERSITY 
INSTITUTIONAL COMPACT REPORTING ELEMENTS 

REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 15, 2016 
 

Table of Contents 
 
TARGET METRIC DATA .........................................................................................................11-24 
 
SUMMARY OF METRIC TRENDS ............................................................................................25-29 
 
STRATEGIES ...........................................................................................................................30-59 
 

1. Strategy A: Enrollment ...........................................................................................30 
A. Activity 1: Grow Enrollment of Adult Learners .......................................30 
B. Activity 2: Fall First-Time, Full-Time Headcount ....................................31 
C. Activity 3: Transfer Student Recruitment .................................................31 

 
2. Strategy B: Developmental Education ...................................................................33 

A. Activity 1: Enhance Ability to Offer Developmental Math .....................33 
B. Activity 2: Enhance Ability to Offer Developmental English ..................34 
C. Activity 3: Eliminate Developmental English by Implementing a  

Stretch Course ..........................................................................34 
 

3. Strategy C: First-Year Retention ...........................................................................36 
A. Activity 1: New Student Advising and Orientation ..................................36 
B. Activity 2: First-Time Freshmen with Financial Balances ......................37 
C. Activity 3: Enhance Outreach to Target Populations ..............................37 

 
4. Strategy D: Progress Toward Degree ....................................................................39 

A. Activity 1: Increase Utilization of MyDegree ............................................39 
B. Activity 2: Improved Academic Advising ..................................................40 
C. Activity 3: Residence Life Programming ...................................................40 

 
5. Strategy E: Graduation Rates.................................................................................42 

A. Activity 1: Promotion of the Concept 15 to Finish....................................42 
 

6. Strategy F: Graduate Student Success ...................................................................45 
A. Activity 1: Increase Research Opportunities ............................................45 
B. Activity 2: Establish a Graduate Student Advisory Council ...................46 

 
7. Strategy G: Faculty Scholarship .............................................................................48 

A. Activity 1: Develop & Implement Faculty Research Enhancement  
Program, PEER ........................................................................48 

 
8. Strategy H: Degrees Awarded ................................................................................51 

A. Activity 1: Develop Academic Milestones for Each Degree Program .....51 
 

7



Table of Contents – Continued 
 
 

9. Strategy I: Student Loan Default Rate ..................................................................54 
A. Activity 1: Enhance Loan Exit Counseling ................................................54 
B. Activity 2: Promote Financial Literacy......................................................55 

 
10. Strategy J: Research & Development ....................................................................57 

A. Activity 1: Establish an Office of Undergraduate Research ....................57 
B. Activity 2: Integrate Gus R. Douglass Research Faculty into the  

Appropriate Departments and Colleges on Campus ............58 
 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLANS .......................................................................................................60-101 
 

1. Comprehensive Plan: Collaborative Process .........................................................60 
A. Strategy A: Grow Opportunities for High School Students from  

Greater Kanawha Valley .........................................................60 
i. Activity 1: Create 1+3 Programs in 4 Different Areas .................60 

ii. Activity 2: Increase Course Offerings for High School  
Students who Attend Upward Bound at WVSU  
in Summer .....................................................................61 

iii. Activity 3: Expand the Collaborative Program ............................61 
B. Strategy B: Enhance Outreach & Communication with Prospective  

Students ....................................................................................63 
i. Activity 1: Use CRM/EMAS Pro to Create Additional  

Communication Flows .................................................63 
ii. Activity 2: Create University-Wide Calendar of Activities  

Designed to Engage Prospective Students ..................64 
iii. Activity 3: Develop & Implement WVSU Volunteer  

Admissions Alumni Network (VAAN) .......................64 
C. Strategy C: Create a Retention Plan ..........................................................66 

i. Activity 1: Create a Retention Plan ................................................66 
 

2. Comprehensive Plan: Financial Aid.......................................................................69 
A. Strategy A: Communication Review and Enhancements ........................69 

i. Activity 1: Creation of Financial Aid Communication Plan ........69 
ii. Activity 2: Faculty/Staff Education (Lunch n’ Learn) .................70 

B. Strategy B: Provide Ongoing Visibility for Financial Aid Awareness  
through Participation in University and Community  
Events .......................................................................................72 

i. Activity 1: Create Financial Aid Nights in Residence Halls ........72 
ii. Activity 2: Create FAFSA Wednesday’s ........................................73 

iii. Activity 3: Continue to Support College Goal Sunday &  
Celebrate Financial Aid Awareness Month ...............73 
 
 
 
 

8



Table of Contents – Continued 
 

C. Strategy C: Improved Student Service ......................................................75 
i. Activity 1: Survey Card ...................................................................75 

ii. Activity 2: Tracking Inquiries & Traffic .......................................76 
 

3. Comprehensive Plan: Academic Quality ...............................................................78 
A. Strategy A: Assess, Identify the Deficiencies and Make Changes to  

the Programs ...........................................................................78 
i. Activity 1: Development of Assessment Instruments ...................78 

ii. Activity 2: Development of Assessment Timeline .........................79 
iii. Activity 3: Implementation of Assessment Tools, Analysis  

of Findings and Adjust Programs Accordingly .........79 
B. Strategy B: Improve Quantitative Literacy, Critical Thinking,  

Problem-Solving and Communication Skills of  
First-Year Students ..................................................................81 

i. Activity 1: Revise the Freshman Year Experience Courses 
by Including Activities that Stress Quantitative 
Literacy, Critical Thinking, Problem-Solving 
and Communication Skills ...........................................81 

ii. Activity 2: Placement of Incoming Freshman ...............................82 
 

4. Comprehensive Plan: Career Pathways ................................................................84 
A. Strategy A: Coordinate Outreach to Identify Career-Related  

Opportunities for WVSU Students .......................................84 
i. Activity 1: Coordinate, Currently Separate, Outreach to  

Prospective Employers .................................................84 
ii. Activity 2: Develop a One-Stop-Shop (Database) of  

Opportunities for Students..............................................................85 
B. Strategy B: Collect and Share Student Outcomes Information and  

Success Stories .........................................................................87 
i. Activity 1: Analysis of May 2014 Graduate Survey Data ............87 

ii. Activity 2: Collect Information from Academic Departments  
about Outcomes of Class of 2014 Graduates .............88 

iii. Activity 3: Compile Recent Graduate Success Stories .................88 
C. Strategy C: Develop & Implement Yellow Jacket 2 Yellow Jacket  

Mentoring Program .....................................................90 
i. Activity 1: Announce Program; Seek Alumni Referrals ..............90 

ii. Activity 2: Secure Student Mentees; Make Mentor/Mentee  
Matches ..........................................................................91 

 
5. Comprehensive Plan: Critical Regional Issues .....................................................93 

A. Strategy A: Support Sustainable Infrastructure that Leads to  
Regional Sustainability ...........................................................93 

i. Activity 1: WVSU Will Support WV Water Sustainability  
Institute’s Initiatives and Actively Collaborate  
with the Consortium Members ...................................93 

ii. Activity 2: Expand Academic Degree Offerings to Address  
the Economy’s Needs ....................................................94 

9



Table of Contents – Continued 
 

B. Strategy B: Address Local & Statewide Social and Health Issues  
through Academic Degrees and Specialized  
Programs/Events .....................................................................96 

i. Activity 1: Address Health Disparities in the State through  
Degree Programs ..........................................................96 

ii. Activity 2: Support Ongoing Community Efforts to Address 
Behavioral Health Issues ..............................................97 

iii. Activity 3: Raise Awareness of Social Injustices ...........................97 
C. Strategy C: Strengthen the Regional Economy by Educating Today’s  

and Tomorrow’s Workforce ..................................................99 
i. Activity 1: Support STEM Disciplines in K-12 Schools as  

well as at the Collegiate Level .....................................99 
ii. Activity 2: Address High Need Areas in K-12 Education ............100 

iii. Activity 3: Expand Student Access to Hands-On Research  
through the Establishment of a Research Rookies 
Program .........................................................................100 

 

10



2011-
12

2012-
13

2013-
14

2014-
15

2015-
16

Formal                
2018 Target          

(2017-18 Data)

Fall Headcount 2,849 2,683 2,664 2,859 3,221 3,549
In-State 2,588 2,451 2,436 2,598 2,955 NA
Out-of-State 261 232 228 261 266 NA

Annualized FTE 2,285 2,120 2,139 2,238 2,243 2,859
In-State 2,036 1,899 1,918 1,983 1,982 NA
Out-of-State 248 221 220 255 261 NA

Fall First-Time Freshmen Headcount 311 297 416 417 374 500
In-State 268 261 339 321 298 NA
Out-of-State 43 36 77 96 76 NA

Fall Low-Income Student Headcount* 1,352 1,204 1,182 1,417 1,575
Fall Underrepresented Racial/Ethnic Group Total 397 335 296 306 335 509

American Indian 15 13 12 14 11 NA
Black 357 304 269 279 313 NA
Hispanic 25 18 15 13 11 NA
Multi Racial . . . . . NA
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander . . . . . NA

Fall Adult (25+) Headcount 1,007 915 847 834 749 1,150
* Data to be provided by institution.

West Virginia State University

Enrollment

Student Access

11



2010 
Cohort

2011 
Cohort

2012 
Cohort

2013 
Cohort

2014 
Cohort

Formal           
2018 Target         
2016 Cohort

     Math 38.5% 54.1% 56.6% 59.9% 55.3% 60.0%
In-State 45.5% 55.4% 57.3% 62.1% 56.6% NA
Out-of-State 0.0% 45.5% 52.9% 48.1% 50.0% NA

     English . 33.3% 73.0% 78.4% 71.9% 77.0%
In-State 50.0% 71.4% 80.0% 67.3% NA
Out-of-State 0.0% 77.8% 73.7% 82.6% NA

    Math 15.4% 24.7% 33.6% 29.9% 28.4% 40.0%
In-State 18.2% 27.0% 34.4% 30.0% 28.3% NA
Out-of-State 0.0% 9.1% 29.4% 29.6% 28.9% NA

    English . 0.0% 56.8% 60.8% 70.6% 62.0%
In-State . 0.0% 53.6% 60.0% 67.3% NA
Out-of-State . 0.0% 66.7% 63.2% 78.3% NA

 Full-Time, First-Time Freshmen 67.2% 60.7% 62.5% 63.0% 65.0% 70.0%
In-State 70.5% 61.5% 64.3% 66.0% 67.2% NA
Out-of-State 52.5% 55.8% 50.0% 49.3% 57.9% NA

Part-time, First-Time Freshmen 52.0% 31.3% 55.6% 28.6% 53.9% 60.0%
Low-Income First-Time Freshmen 63.3% 57.8% 57.3% 57.1% 57.8% 60.0%
Returning Adults 55.8% 61.5% 58.3% 51.4% 55.4% 65.0%
Transfer Students 62.2% 68.6% 72.6% 68.6% 69.1% 76.0%
Underrepresented Racial/Ethnic Group Total 56.6% 48.3% 35.3% 51.8% 59.3% 60.0%
         American Indian 60.0% 100.0% . 100.0% 100.0% NA
         Black 55.7% 46.2% 35.3% 50.0% 60.8% NA
         Hispanic 100.0% 0.0% . . 0.0% NA
         Multi Racial . . . . . NA
         Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander . . . . . NA

First-Time Freshmen Earning 30 Hours 18.5% 21.5% 21.2% 27.2% 27.8% 30.0%
In-State 20.3% 20.5% 19.5% 27.7% 26.5% NA
Out-of-State 10.6% 27.9% 33.3% 24.7% 32.3% NA

Four-Year Graduation Rate       Cohort Years: 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2014 Cohort
First-Time Freshmen 2.7% 4.8% 8.5% 9.6% 12.1% 14.0%

In-State 2.4% 4.5% 10.3% 8.6% 12.3% NA
Out-of-State 3.8% 6.5% 0.0% 16.3% 11.1% NA

Low-Income First-Time Freshmen 1.1% 3.5% 6.1% 6.4% 10.2% 12.0%
Returning Adults 34.5% 25.7% 33.8% 41.8% 39.6% 40.0%
Transfer Students 35.6% 34.8% 38.4% 39.8% 46.4% 45.0%
Underrepresented Racial/Ethnic Group Total 1.1% 2.4% 3.9% 10.3% 5.9% 15.0%
         American Indian 0.0% 0.0% 20.0% 100.0% . NA
         Black 1.1% 2.6% 2.9% 3.8% 5.9% NA
         Hispanic 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% . NA
         Multi Racial . . . . . NA
         Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander . . . . . NA

Six-Year Graduation Rate         Cohort Years: 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2012 Cohort
First-Time Freshmen 17.7% 18.6% 19.6% 21.8% 26.7% 30.0%

In-State 18.0% 20.2% 19.2% 23.7% 28.6% NA
Out-of-State 16.9% 13.6% 21.3% 13.0% 18.2% NA

Low-Income First-Time Freshmen 13.0% 16.9% 16.3% 17.2% 20.9% 25.0%
Returning Adults 49.9% 37.6% 42.1% 33.1% 35.1% 45.0%
Transfer Students 39.9% 47.2% 43.3% 38.4% 43.9% 55.0%
Underrepresented Racial/Ethnic Group Total 11.9% 12.7% 16.1% 14.6% 21.1% 22.0%
         American Indian 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 40.0% NA
         Black 12.2% 13.5% 15.9% 14.1% 20.0% NA
         Hispanic 0.0% 0.0% 33.3% 50.0% 0.0% NA
         Multi Racial . . . . . NA
         Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander . . . . . NA

West Virginia State University

Retention

Progress Toward Degree

Student Success

Developmental Education Outcomes
Students Passing Developmental Courses

Developmental Students Passing College-Level Course

12



2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

Formal                
2018 Target          

(2017-18 
Data)

Degrees Awarded 425 410 435 443 438 449
Associate's
Bachelor's 414 397 418 432 416 435
Master's 11 13 17 11 22 14
Doctorate
STEM 45 59 54 57 54 66
     Associate's NA
     Bachelor's 39 50 50 51 44 NA
     Master's 6 9 4 6 10 NA
     Doctorate NA
STEM Education* 12 9 15
Health 13 19 14 18 9 23

Associate's NA
Bachelor's 13 19 14 18 9 NA
Master's NA
Doctorate NA

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2015 Cohort
Three-Year Rate 14.1% 16.4% 14.2% 16.6% 10.50%

Research and Development FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2018 Data
Research grants & contracts* $4,133,404 $4,802,514 $4,275,211 $5,423,134 $6,141,887 $10,000,000
Licensure Income* 0 0
Peer-Reviewed Publications* 31 33 44

Total FY2014 
to FY 2018

Start-up Companies* 0 1
Patents Issued* 0 1

* Data to be provided by institution.

Impact

Federal Student Loan Cohort 
Default Rate      Cohort Years:

West Virginia State University

13



Access

0
500

1,000
1,500
2,000
2,500
3,000
3,500
4,000

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Fall Headcount Enrollment
West Virginia State University

2018 Target

0
500

1,000
1,500
2,000
2,500
3,000
3,500

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Annualized FTE
West Virginia State University

2018 Target

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Fall FTF Headcount
West Virginia State University

2018 Target

14



0
200
400
600
800

1,000
1,200
1,400
1,600
1,800

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Fall Low-Income Headcount
West Virginia State University

2018 Target

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Fall Underrepresented Headcount
West Virginia State University

2018 Target

0
200
400
600
800

1,000
1,200
1,400

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Fall Adult (25+) Headcount
West Virginia State University

2018 Target

15



Success

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

2009
Cohort

2010
Cohort

2011
Cohort

2012
Cohort

2013
Cohort

2014
Cohort

2015
Cohort

2016
Cohort

Students Passing Dev. Math
West Virginia State University

2018 Target (2016 Cohort)

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

2009
Cohort

2010
Cohort

2011
Cohort

2012
Cohort

2013
Cohort

2014
Cohort

2015
Cohort

2016
Cohort

Students Passing Dev. English
West Virginia State University

2018 Target (2016 Cohort)

0%
5%

10%
15%
20%
25%
30%
35%
40%
45%

2009
Cohort

2010
Cohort

2011
Cohort

2012
Cohort

2013
Cohort

2014
Cohort

2015
Cohort

2016
Cohort

Dev. Students Passing College-Level Math
West Virginia State University

2018 Target (2016 Cohort)

16



0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%

2009
Cohort

2010
Cohort

2011
Cohort

2012
Cohort

2013
Cohort

2014
Cohort

2015
Cohort

2016
Cohort

Dev. Students Passing College-Level English
West Virginia State University

2018 Target (2016 Cohort)

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

2009
Cohort

2010
Cohort

2011
Cohort

2012
Cohort

2013
Cohort

2014
Cohort

2015
Cohort

2016
Cohort

Retention - FTFTF
West Virginia State University

2018 Target (2016 Cohort)

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

2009
Cohort

2010
Cohort

2011
Cohort

2012
Cohort

2013
Cohort

2014
Cohort

2015
Cohort

2016
Cohort

Retention - Part Time FTF
West Virginia State University

2018 Target (2016 Cohort)

17



0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

2009
Cohort

2010
Cohort

2011
Cohort

2012
Cohort

2013
Cohort

2014
Cohort

2015
Cohort

2016
Cohort

Retention - Low Income FTF
West Virginia State University

2018 Target (2016 Cohort)

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

2009
Cohort

2010
Cohort

2011
Cohort

2012
Cohort

2013
Cohort

2014
Cohort

2015
Cohort

2016
Cohort

Retention - Returning Adults
West Virginia State University

2018 Target (2016 Cohort)

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

2009
Cohort

2010
Cohort

2011
Cohort

2012
Cohort

2013
Cohort

2014
Cohort

2015
Cohort

2016
Cohort

Retention - Transfer Students
West Virginia State University

2018 Target (2016 Cohort)

18



0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

2009
Cohort

2010
Cohort

2011
Cohort

2012
Cohort

2013
Cohort

2014
Cohort

2015
Cohort

2016
Cohort

Retention - Underrepresented Racial/Ethnic Group
West Virginia State University

2018 Target (2016 Cohort)

0%
5%

10%
15%
20%
25%
30%
35%

2009
Cohort

2010
Cohort

2011
Cohort

2012
Cohort

2013
Cohort

2014
Cohort

2015
Cohort

2016
Cohort

FTF Earning 30 Hours
West Virginia State University

2018 Target (2016 Cohort)

0%
2%
4%
6%
8%

10%
12%
14%
16%

2007
Cohort

2008
Cohort

2009
Cohort

2010
Cohort

2011
Cohort

2012
Cohort

2013
Cohort

2014
Cohort

Four-Year Graduation Rate - FTF
West Virginia State University

2018 Target (2014 Cohort)

19



0%

5%

10%

15%

2007
Cohort

2008
Cohort

2009
Cohort

2010
Cohort

2011
Cohort

2012
Cohort

2013
Cohort

2014
Cohort

Four-Year Graduation Rate - Low Income FTF
West Virginia State University

2018 Target (2014 Cohort)

0%
5%

10%
15%
20%
25%
30%
35%
40%
45%

2007
Cohort

2008
Cohort

2009
Cohort

2010
Cohort

2011
Cohort

2012
Cohort

2013
Cohort

2014
Cohort

Four-Year Graduation Rate - Returning Adults
West Virginia State University

2018 Target (2014 Cohort)

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

2007
Cohort

2008
Cohort

2009
Cohort

2010
Cohort

2011
Cohort

2012
Cohort

2013
Cohort

2014
Cohort

Four-Year Graduation Rate - Transfer Students
West Virginia State University

2018 Target (2014 Cohort)

20



0%

10%

20%

2007
Cohort

2008
Cohort

2009
Cohort

2010
Cohort

2011
Cohort

2012
Cohort

2013
Cohort

2014
Cohort

Four-Year Graduation Rate - Underrepresented
West Virginia State University

2018 Target (2014 Cohort)

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

2005
Cohort

2006
Cohort

2007
Cohort

2008
Cohort

2009
Cohort

2010
Cohort

2011
Cohort

2012
Cohort

Six-Year Graduation Rate - FTF
West Virginia State University

2018 Target (2012 Cohort)

0%

10%

20%

30%

2005
Cohort

2006
Cohort

2007
Cohort

2008
Cohort

2009
Cohort

2010
Cohort

2011
Cohort

2012
Cohort

Six-Year Graduation Rate - Low Income FTF
West Virginia State University

2018 Target (2012 Cohort)

21



0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

2005
Cohort

2006
Cohort

2007
Cohort

2008
Cohort

2009
Cohort

2010
Cohort

2011
Cohort

2012
Cohort

Six-Year Graduation Rate - Returning Adults
West Virginia State University

2018 Target (2012 Cohort)

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

2005
Cohort

2006
Cohort

2007
Cohort

2008
Cohort

2009
Cohort

2010
Cohort

2011
Cohort

2012
Cohort

Six-Year Graduation Rate - Transfer Students
West Virginia State University

2018 Target (2012 Cohort)

0%

10%

20%

30%

2005
Cohort

2006
Cohort

2007
Cohort

2008
Cohort

2009
Cohort

2010
Cohort

2011
Cohort

2012
Cohort

Six-Year Graduation Rate - Underrepresented
West Virginia State University

2018 Target (2012 Cohort)

22



Impact

0

100

200

300

400

500

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Degrees Awarded
West Virginia State University

2018 Target

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

STEM Degrees Awarded
West Virginia State University

2018 Target

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

STEM Education Degrees Awarded
West Virginia State University

2018 Target

23



0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

2008
Cohort

2009
Cohort

2010
Cohort

2011
Cohort

2012
Cohort

2013
Cohort

2014
Cohort

2015
Cohort

3 Year Student Loan Default Rate
West Virginia State University

2018 Target

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Health Degrees Awarded
West Virginia State University

2018 Target

24



  

Instituutional Compact Update
   

   

                      
                  
                   
               

              

              

               



         
              

   

                    
                    
               
                   
                 
                
                   
                   
                     
              

               
                
                
                
               
                  
                   
                 
      

               
                   
                   
                  
                 
               


    

       25



 

        
          

    



          
         

              
                   
                    
                 
                  
                   
              
                
    

                
                 
              
               
                
                 
    

                 
                    
               
                
         

   

                 
                   
                    
              
                   
                   
                 
 

                 
                   
                   
               
                     
                 
                      
  

               
               
                
             


       26



  

    

     

                 
                 
                  
             

            
                
                 
                    
                  
  

 

     
           
  

    

                
                
                 
                   
                 
                    
                   
                
      

                
                 
                  
                
              
                
    

                  
                 
                
                     
                   
                
             

                
               
       

       27



 

             

    

                      
                    
                
                 
                      
                  
                   
                 
         

                 
             
               
              

              
              
           

      

   

     

      

                    
                    
                   
                   
              

                 
                   
               
                
                 
 

               
               
              
            
            
            
            

       

28



  

               

     

                 
                
                 
               
              
            
            
                  
                  
                  
                
              
             
             
              
                  
               
               
                
              
            
                
               
                 

            

           

      

     

   

         


       29



  

Instituutional Compact Update





   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

   

               
             
             

 

            

                  
                
              
               
               

               
               
   

 
30



 

                
     

                  
               
 

              

   

  

         

            
               
                
                 
                 
    

 31



           

  

         

    

              

             
      

           
      

             
         

             
              
        

            

                
             

 
32



  

Instituutional Compact Update



 

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

               
                 
                
            
                  
                    
              
                
     

               
             
             

 

              
                
                    
               
               
                
                 
             
                
     

              
                  
                   
  

 
33



 

                   
                  
     

              
                
                
       

                   
        
        

       

   

              
                    
                 
                  
                

              
                      
                 
                  


             

 34



           

  

           

    

              

                    
        

           
      

               
              
                
      

            

                


 
35



  

Instituutional Compact Update



  

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

                   
                 
                
               
                
                 
         
              
         
              
                 
           
                
    

               
             
             

 

               
                 
                  
                
                
                  
                  
                 
  

                   
 

 
36



 

                
      

          
        
            
             

                  
                  
                     
                 
                  
             

                  
                   
       

             
                  
       

   

                
                    
                
  

 37



           

  

              

    

              

               
              
   

                
                
              

            

           
      

                  
                   
              
               
  

            

                  
             
        

 
38



  

Instituutional Compact Update



  

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

                
                
                  
       

               
             
             

 

               
                
            
                  
                  
                 
                   
               
      

               

 
39



 

               
                
               
                  
                 

   

                 
                
                  
                 
                

 40



           

  

           

    

              

                
                   
              
                   
               
    

           
      

             

            

                
                     
                   
                    
                   
  

 
41



  

Instituutional Compact Update



 

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

                
                
                  
       

               
             
             

 

              
                 
                 
                   
      

                 
                
                   
                

                
                
             
             

 
42



 

   

 43



           

  

           

    

              

                 
 

           
      

                
               
                 
                
                

            

                
                   
                 
     

 
44



  

Instituutional Compact Update



  

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

                  
                
                 
              
        

               
             
             

 

               
               
                 
                   
                 
                  
                  
 

 
45



 

                
                 
                
               
   

   

         

 46



           

  

         

   

              

                 
                    
    

           
      

              
                  
              
             

            

              
                 
        

 
47



  

Instituutional Compact Update



 

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

                  
                 
               
       

               
             
             

 

              
                 
                    
              

               
               
   

 
48



 

       

   

       

 49



           

  

         

   

              

                  
                    
              
       

           
      

               
                  
                
                  
                   
                     
       

            

                  
                   
                
             

 
50



  

Instituutional Compact Update



 

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

                 
                  
                


               
             
             

 

               
                 
                 
                 

 
51



 

       

   

       

 52



           

  

             

    

              

              
                


           
      

                

            

                   
                 

 
53



  

Instituutional Compact Update



   

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

                   
                  
                     
             

               
             
             

 

         

                 
                 
                  
     

                 
               
     

 
54



 

              
                  
                

               
              
                
                  
  

                
                 
                  
       

   

 55



           

  

         

   

              

                 

           
      

                 


        

            

 
56



  

Instituutional Compact Update



  

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

                 
                   
               
               
    

              
              
            
                 
            
               
                
 

               
             
             

 

     

                 
                
                
                
              
              
                
               

 
57



 

               


                
                 
                 
                
              
               
                
           

   

 58



           

  

          

   

              

               
                  
             
             
             

                

           
      

               
              
               
                
             
           

            

 
59



  

Instituutional Compact Update



     

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

              
                 
                  
            
                
                  
              

                    
                   
   

               
             
             

 

                 
                  
                
                   
                     
                
              
                  
                   
                
              

 
60



 

                
               
                
                 
                
           

   

                
                  
             
  

 61



           

  

         

   

              

                   
                 
                 

           
      

                  
                  
            
            
            
           

            

 
62



  

Instituutional Compact Update



     

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

              
                  
 

                
            
       

                 
               
            

               
             
             

 

         
             
      
   

              
   

 
63



 

          
               
                
                 

   

         
        
       
     

                
              

              

             
          

 64



           

  

         

   

              

                 
  

           
      

           
              
    
            
  

            

               
          

 
65



  

Instituutional Compact Update



     

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

              
                 
                  
            
                
                  
              

                   
               
     

               
             
             

 

                
                


                  
                  
    

              
               
               

              
                 
     

  
  
   
   
   
  

              

 
66



 

   

 67



           

  

           

    

              

                   
            

           
      

                
                
                 
      

            

                    
                     
              

 
68



  

Instituutional Compact Update



     

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

               
 

               
             
             

 

     
             

          
              
             

                
  

 
69



 

             
              

                    
       

   

 70



           

  

         

   

              

 

           
      

           
             
    

            

         

 
71



  

Instituutional Compact Update



     

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

               
     

               
             
             

 

       
           
                
     
                 

                


 
72



 

  
           
                
             

          

   

     
                 
   

                  

             

 73



           

  

         

   

              

 

           
      

              
 

            

 
74



  

Instituutional Compact Update



     

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

                 
                 
      

               
             
             

 

                 
   
       

                 
               
 

                 

 
75



 

   
     
   
    
                  
    

               
 

                   
          

   

 76



           

  

         

   

              

           
      

            

 
77



  

Instituutional Compact Update



     

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

                  
              
                 
                   

                   
                 
              
              

              
        

               
             
             

 

               
                    
             
              

                      
         

                   
                  
                    
  

              
                 
                
              
                
                
                  
             
                  
         

 
78



 

                 
                 

                  
 

                 
                    
             

                 
                
                   
                  
                    
                  
                   
       

               
                 
            

                  
                  
                      
                     
                   
     

   

               
                
               
   

                  
                
                
                
                 
                   
  

 79



           

  

         

   

              

                   
       

                 
               
                  
                
                   
                   
                  
                 
                 
             

           
      

                   
                
                 
                  
      

            

 
80



  

Instituutional Compact Update



     

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

                  
              
                 
                   

                 
       

               
             
             

 

                
             
                  
             

                    
                
                
         

 
81



 

                 
                 
              
                  
   

               
                   
                 
             

   

          

 82



           

  

           

   

              

        

           
      

              
   

            

 
83



  

Instituutional Compact Update



     

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

               
             
             
     

               
             
             

 

             
           
     

              
                
               
         

             
               
        

 
84



 

       

                
             
                  
                   
               

            
            
            

         

   

 85



           

  

         

   

              

 

           
      

         

            

       

               

 
86



  

Instituutional Compact Update



     

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

               
     

               
             
             

 

               
  
 
   
    
      
 
   

               
  
 
   
    
      
 

             
      

        

 
87



 

    
      

   

    
              
              
  

                 
 
               
                  
              
                
        

 88



           

  

         

   

              

 

           
      

              
                
          

            

                
         

 
89



  

Instituutional Compact Update



     

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

               
              
               
   

               
             
             

 

               

 
90



 

     
                  
        

                
                 
                
         

                 
             
                
  

   

 91



           

  

         

   

              

 

           
      

           

            

             


                   
                
           

              

 
92



  

Instituutional Compact Update



      

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

          
              
                 
               
             
                  
          

               
              
               
                    
                  
           

               
             
             

 

               
               
        
                    
                
   
                  
             
                   
               
          
                
               
                  
                 
   
                    
              
                
         
             
             
                
            
               
               

 
93



 

                
                 
              
    
    
    
    
                    
               
                  
                  
                
                    
          

                  
            
                    
               
                
                 
                
             
                  
               
                    
               
       
                 
              

   

 94



           

  

         

   

              

             

           
      

            
             
            
             
               
              
 

            

 
95



  

Instituutional Compact Update



      

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

             
              
              
                
                 
                
                  
              
               
  

               
             
             

 

                  
              
                 
                
              
             
                  
                    
             
                  
      

               
                
                   
              
              
              
                    
          

                   

               
               
           

 
96



 

               
                    
                    
               
                 
               
             
                     
               

                  
              
                  
                
                 
                 
                
                
               
                
                   
                  
                   
                   
  
               
                
                  
                  
                   
               

   

                    
                 
                
              
           
              
   

          
                
             
             
                  


                
               
                
                 
                  
     

                
                     
               
                  
                  
                     

 97



           

  

            

   

              

                 
               
                  
             
               
                 
               
                  
                
                  
                
            
                  
              
                

           
      

               
            
  
                   
             
               
                 
            
                
                 
 

            

                     
              
                 
                 
                 
                 
   

                   
                  
                  
                  

 
98



  

Instituutional Compact Update



      

   

  

                   
  

             

                


     

         
                
                
                     
                 
               
             
                
                 
             
              
  

               
             
             

 

              
                 
                 
                     
                       
                  
                      
                
                  
                
                 
                     
                 
               

                  
                  
                 

                 
                      
                      
              

              
                   
                
          
    

 
99



 

            
                
                    
                  
               

                  
               
                   
                     
           

                 
               
                 
               
                
              
                 
                   
                  
                      
                 
                   

                   
                 
      

   

                 
               
                
               
               
               
                
                   
                      
               
                 
               
               
               
      

 100



           

  

           

   

              

                 
                
               

                  
                
              
              

                 
                
              

       

           
      

               
  
                 
                 
                    
               
  

                 
      
              
  

            

                   
                
                    
                  
                  
                     
                   
                 
               
                  
                   
                     
                  
                    

 
101




